@ COMPAL

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 2020-10-15

SUBJECT: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: GKR-PICONODE

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, would like to request a Class Il Permissive Change for the FCC ID:

GKR-PICONODE, which was originally granted on 01/31/2018.

Please be informed that our major change in equipment under this application are

as follows:

e  The subject added 6 antennas, please see below:

Brand Model No. Type Gain (dBi)

Molex 146153-0150 Dipole 2.8
Laird MAF94264 Dipole 25
Ethertronics 1001013 PIFA 2.6
Taiyo Yuden AH104F245051 Monopole 19
Linx/Antenna Factor  {ANT-2.4-USP Monopole 3.8
Jesoncom 10I1010D Monopole 4.8

All relevant parts identical to the product won’t be affect the output power.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

,QQUI/—Q TM

Prinfe Nav(e: Joyce Ting g
Title © RF Regulatory Design Manager

Company Name: Compal Electronics Inc.

Miya_Lan-15/10/2020 09:2%



